
 
 

State of Alaska 
  

Real Estate Commission  
Meeting  

 
 

March 20, 2025 
 

        9:00 am            
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                  Call to Order  
                 
                    
 



Roll Call 
Traci Heaton 

Elizabeth Schok 

Devon Doran 

Cheryl Markwood 

Jimi Cash 

Susan Wilcox 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
             Approval of Agenda  

                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Statements of Conflicts of Interest 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Public Comment  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Review of Meeting Minutes  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
              December 18, 2024  
                 
                    
 



 

TATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

December 18, 2024 
 
 
 

“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, 
Business and Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the 
Commission. By the authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of AS 
44.62, Article 6, a scheduled meeting of the Real Estate Commission was held December 18, 
2024, at 550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1550, Anchorage, AK, via Zoom. 
  
Wednesday, December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 1 - Call to Order 
Chairperson Cheryl Markwood called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m., at which time a quorum 
was established. 
 
Agenda Item 1(a) – Roll Call 
Members Present via Zoom 
Cheryl Markwood, Broker, Broker at Large, Chairperson 
Traci Heaton, Associate Broker, 1st Judicial District 
Elizabeth Schok, Associate Broker, 4th Judicial District 
Devon Doran, Broker, 3rd Judicial District 
Jimi Cash, Public Member 
 
Members Absent (excused):  
Chad Stigen, Associate Broker, Broker at Large 
  
Staff Present: 
Nancy Harris, Executive Administrator, REC, Anchorage 
Kery Givens, Project Assistant, REC, Anchorage 
Dennis Hines, Investigator, REC/APR, Anchorage 
 
Guests Present via Zoom:  
Francisca Tracy, Compliance Analyst, The CE Shop, CO 
Savannah Melendez, Real Estate Educator 
Deborah (Brollini) Lopez, public person 
Cassandra Raun, Salesperson and Educator, Coldwell Banker Endeavor, Anchorage  
Mike Mulneaux, Operations Director, AK Multiple Lising Service, Anchorage  
Lonnie Logan, Broker and Educator, Realty One Group Aurora, Anchorage 
Gabe Stephen, Broker, Jack White Real Estate, Anchorage 
Margie Hudok, Broker, Coldwell Banker Endeavor, Anchorage 
Season Baker, Broker, Alaska Real Estate 49, LLC., Wasilla  
 
Ms. Markwood stated that Ms. Doran would join the meeting shortly.  
 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 2 of 8 
 
Agenda Item 1(b) - Approval of Agenda  
Commission members reviewed the agenda as presented. Ms. Markwood asked if there were 
any additions to the agenda.  
 
Ms. Harris asked to add Best Practices to agenda item 7(a) and the RISC claims report to the 
Executive Administrator report, agenda item 8(c).  
 

 
There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 
 

Statements of Conflicts of Interest/Ethics Violations– 1(c) 
There were no conflicts of interest statements or ethics violations to report. 
 
Devon Doran joined the meeting at approximately 9:10 am  
 
Agenda Item 2 – Public Comments 
Debora Brollini, testified on her behalf. She provided an update to the Commission on her case 
that she has had with her previous property manager. Debora Brollini testified about her eight-
year struggle with a property manager and condo association, highlighting misconduct and 
advocating for reform. She shared her experience, including a $1.6 million fraud judgment 
against a property manager, and urged the Real Estate Commission (REC) to act against 
mismanagement. Brollini emphasized the impact on first-time homebuyers and the need for fair 
housing oversight.  
 
Ms. Markwood thanked Ms. Brollini for attending the meeting and for her comments. She said 
she is glad that she has received a judgement and that her issues were extremely concerning. 
She said she appreciated hearing this information and her due diligence to collect the information 
available and bring to the Commission.                                                                                                                                                                                                        
 
There were no other public comments. Ms. Markwood closed public comment at 9:11 am. 
 
 
Agenda Item 3 – Review of Meeting Minutes 
September 17, 2024, – 3(a)  
 
 On a motion made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the September 17, 2024, meeting minutes as 
presented. 
 

There were no opposition. Motion passed. 

            On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the December 18, 2024, meeting agenda as amended. 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 3 of 8 

 
November 14, 2024, Work Meeting – 3(b)  
 
  
 On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the November 14, 2024, work meeting minutes as 
presented. 
 

There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 

 
Agenda Item 4 – Investigations 
Statistical Report – 4(a) 
Investigator Hines joined the meeting and presented the investigative report for the period of 
September 5, 2024, through November 19, 2024. Mr. Hines stated there were:  
29 cases in intake, 33 in the complaint phase, 4 under investigation, 2 cases in litigation, 1 case 
being monitored, and 2 cases were closed.  
 
Ms. Heaton asked if there was a delay and the status of distribution of cases for the 
Commission members to review? 
 
Mr. Hines stated that he is new and that his cases are required to be signed off by supervisor. 
His reports had some errors and once they are signed off, he will distribute 2 cases per 
Commission member.  
 
Ms. Heaton asked that it was mentioned in investigative report that some cases are under 
review and litigation. Is that something that the Commission members could get an update to 
know if one of the cases they reviewed is still opened?  
 
Senior Investigator Homestead stated that after a Commission member has given their 
recommendation on a case, and there is no resolution but a possibility for negotiation, the case 
would go back to the reviewing member for consideration. He said when a case goes into 
litigation or a hearing, there is no more contact with Commission members. That is considered 
ex parte communication.  He said if a Commission member is looking for feedback, the 
investigator should provide feedback if there is a concern.  
 
Ms. Markwood stated for her clarification that there are currently 69 open cases that have not 
been reviewed by Commission members and will eventually at some point need to be reviewed. 
She said that Ms. Heaton was just trying to point out that the Commission members have not 
reviewed cases in several months and that there is some concern that those are open cases 
that licensees and consumers are waiting to be resolved. The Commission members want to be 
a supportive team to investigations and are eager to assist and ensure they are doing their part 
to serve the public as quickly as possible.  
 
Mr. Homestead said he is monitoring the case load and appreciates the Commission’s support 
to get these matters closed as quickly as possible.  
 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 4 of 8 
 
Ms. Dumas was not available at an earlier time to present the division update. The Commission 
moved forward on the agenda to item 6(a) - New Business, and 7(b) – Strategic Plan.   
 
 
Agenda Item 6 – New Business 
DCE Topics for 2026-2028 Discussion/Committee – 6(a) 
Ms. Harris stated that the DCE topics for the 2026-2028 licensing period is required to be 
established and available to the course sponsors and instructors no later than October 15, 2025.  
 
The Chair asked Ms. Doran if she would work on this issue as education liaison and bring her 
recommendation back to the Commission at the June meeting. Ms. Doran said she would be 
willing to do that.  
 
Ms. Markwood thanked Ms. Doran for volunteering to take this project on as the education 
liaison. 
 
 
Agenda Item 7 – Old Business 
FY2024 Strategic Plan- update – 7(a) 
Ms. Harris gave an update of the current items on the 2024 REC strategic plan. There were no 
changes from the last meeting.  
 
Ms. Heaton and Ms. Schok spoke to #1 with regards to team advertising on the strategic plan. 
They stated that they would like more time to review this issue and come back to the 
Commission,  
 
Ms. Heaton asked for direction from the Commission if they would prefer a very short and 
concise way to address team advertising by adding in under 112 AAC 64.130(8), Grounds for 
Revocation and Suspension, regarding advertising a team name and size. However, they could 
also add a whole subsection under 12 AAC 64.128, Home offices, that would include registering 
of team name, team leader be a broker and have their upgrade, and a possible logo, etc.  Their 
question to the Commission was should they keep simple or go a bit wider?  
 
Commission continued to discuss the size of the team’s name in advertisements in comparison 
to the brokerage name and what the Commission would like to see.  
 
Ms. Heaton stated that the consensus sounds like it is to keep it simple. She said they will work 
on adding on to #8 or add a numbered item under # 8 with the brokerage name to be more 
prominent. Taking in consideration the brokerage name should be at least the same size, or 
larger than the team’s name. 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that it might be valuable to have another work session regarding this 
topic.  
 
 
Agenda Item 5 – Division Update 
Revenue/Expenditure Report, FY24/4th Qtr – 5(a) 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 5 of 8 
Melissa Dumas, Administrative Operations Manager for the Division of Corporations, Business, 
and Professional Licensing, presented to the Commission the Revenue and Expenditures report 
the FY2024 year-end report. She reported $639,645 in licensing revenue and $4,859 in general 
funds received with a total revenue of $644,504. Expenditures were reported with total direct 
expenditures (this includes non-investigative and investigative costs) at $391,392 and the 
indirect expenditures (this includes internal administration, department, and statewide costs) at 
$191,680 to bring the total expenditures at $583,072. The ending cumulative surplus at 
$1,021,502. Ms. Dumas pointed out the statistical information at the bottom of report that 
indicates the total number of licensees at the end of FY24 at 4,165. 
 
Fee Analysis,2026-2028, Renewals – 5(a) 
Ms. Dumas stated that she completed a fee analysis for the REC. However, she indicated that 
the climate for fee changes was not favorable at this time. She recommended to wait another 
cycle with no changes. She said that the REC has enough revenue to get through the next 2 
years with more licensing revenue coming in. Ms. Dumas spoke to the recovery fund balance. 
She said the recovery fund has a required balance between $250,000 and $500,000 and that 
the recovery fund looked to be on track to maintain a balance within the required threshold. She 
recommended no changes.  
 
Ms. Markwood thanked Ms. Dumas for her report.  
 
The Commission moved to agenda item 7, Executive Administrative report while they wait to 
speak to agenda item 7(a) at 11:00 am. 
 
 
Agenda Item 8 - Executive Administrator’s Report   
Licensing /Education Report –8(a) 
Mr. Givens presented the licensing report to the Commission for dates between, September 1, 
2024, through December 2, 2024. Mr. Given stated there were 45 new licenses issued: 2873 
active licensees with an expiration date of 1/31/2026. 2969 total number of licensees with an 
1/31/2026 expiration date; 22 inactive licensees; 15 lapsed licenses due to non-compliance of 
Post Licensing Education (PLE); 89 transfers; 11 licensees completed their PLE requirements,  
5 upgrades, 2 licenses by endorsement, 55 licensees in a license returned status, 62 inactive 
licenses with an 1/31/2024 expiration date and 322 lapsed licenses with a 1/31/2024 expiration 
date.  
 
Mr. Givens presented the education report for December 18, 2024. He reported that as of 
12/2/2024, there were 16 pre-licensing courses; 4 broker upgrade courses; 325 elective (ECE) 
and 87 designated (DCE) courses and 55 Post Licensing courses with a total of 487 approved 
courses. There were 19 initial courses approved between 9/4/24 and 12/2/2024.  
 
There are a total of 123 instructors. There were 4 new instructors from the last report, and no 
temporary instructors.  
 
Recovery Fund Report – 8(b)  
Ms. Harris presented the Recovery Fund Report for FY25, 1st quarter, ending September 30, 
2024. Ms. Harris pointed out the general fund contributions shown under the fiscal year ending 
6/30/23 of $82,225. The Commission received $9,490 in revenue for license fees processed for 
the fiscal year ending 9/30/24 with a total revenue of $13,989. The expenditures for personal 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 6 of 8 
services and the total expenditures were $24,948.  There was a deficit of revenue over 
expenditures of $10,960. The beginning year fund balance was $380,564 and with the deficit of 
$10,960 there was an end of year fund balance of $369,604. This end balance is within the 
required limits for the recovery fund.  
 
Ms. Harris stated that the understanding was that once E & O Insurance was in place and 
established that the recovery fund would eventually be dissolved. Questions for the REC would 
be where the recovery fund fees would go and how would this effect licensing fees.  
 
RISC Claim Report – 8(c)  
Ms. Harris presented the RISC claim report to the Commission for their review. Ms. Harris 
asked if the Commission would like to see these reports at future meetings.  
 
Ms. Harris stated that she would invite a representative from RISC to speak at the next 
Commission meeting to go over the report.   
 
Ms. Osborne was unavailable to discuss the proposed regulations, Commission members 
discussed agenda item #7, Old Business. 
 
Agenda Item 7 – Old Business 
Proposed Regulations –– 7(a) 
Ms. Harris presented the proposed regulations to the Commission. The Commission reviewed 
and discussed the proposed regulations. 
 
      12 AAC 02.530(2), Standards for Equivalent Coverage, division regulations.  

• Recommendation to revise 12 AAC 02.530(2) 
 

      12 AAC 02.530(1), Standards for Equivalent Coverage, division regulations 
• Recommendation to revise (1) by adding the verbiage, “transfer, reinstate or reactivate”  

 
      12 AAC 02.540, Notification Required for Cancellation, division regulations 

• Recommendation to revise to add that the Commission is required to be notified when 
an equivalent insurance coverage is change as well as cancelled.  
 

     12 AAC 64.071, License Renewal, REC regulations  
• add (b)(5) – that the license must certify that they have satisfied the E & O Insurance 

requirement.  
 

12 AAC 64.600, Insurance required, REC regulations 
• that all license types must comply with E & O Insurance requirements as a condition or 

renewal 
 

12 AAC 64.610, Time for Filing Certification of Equivalent Coverage, REC regulations 
• add when the licensee must show equivalent coverage with renewal, transfer, 

reactivation or reinstatement.  
 

12 AAC 64.065, License Required for Employees, Directors, Agents and Officers, REC regs 
• clean up of regulations to change “corporation” to “entity”.  



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 7 of 8 

 
12 AAC 64.075, Employment and Transfer, REC regulations.  
• add a section to speak to allowing for those brokerages that submit an office change to 

have 10 days to work while the application is being processed. Like transfers.  
 

12 AAC 64.078, Temporary Absence of Broker of Record, REC regulations  
• clean up to clarify. Change “person’s” to “Substitute broker’s currently registered office”. 

 
12 AAC 64.110, Requirements for Establishing and Maintaining an office, REC regulations 
• add verbiage “physical” before principal office in this state in section (a) and (b). 

 
12 AAC 64.064, Education Requirements after Initial License, REC regulation. 
• to add a (1) under section (g) that indicates that a broker or associate broker that 

downgrades their license due to non-compliance of PLE, would not be able to reinstate 
their license but would be required to submit for initial licensure.  

 
Ms. Harris stated that the Commission could initiate a regulation project today, however, if the 
regulations are not essential those regulations would be on the back burner and go through the 
process slower due to DOL is short staffed and legislative session is about to begin.  
 
Commission agreed to have another work meeting to review and discuss the regulations 
proposed and bring back to next meeting and set the as February 26, 2025, to begin at 1:30 
p.m.  
 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Commission Member Comments & Questions 
Ms. Doran said it has been a great year, and she is excited about new public member, Jimi 
Cash, on the Commission. She thanked Jimi for joining them today and being so engaged. She 
thanked everyone for all their hard work.  
 
Ms. Heaton echoed Ms. Doran’s comments on the new public member, Jimi Cash. She said is it 
nice to have him on the Commission and appreciates him stepping in and participating in the 
meeting.  She said it is nice to see the addition of another work session that she believes are 
very productive and helps make the most of the time at the Commission meetings. She has 
enjoyed working on the Commission and looks forward to serving in 2025.  
 
Ms. Schok welcomed the new public member, Jimi Cash, on the Commission. She said it is nice 
to be part of a working board that is really doing things and making a difference. She looks 
forward to working with the Commission in 2025. 
 
Ms. Cash said he enjoyed the ARELLO conference and that it was eye opening experience. He 
said he attended the Commissioner College 101 on how a Commission is run, Robert Rules of 
Order, evidence, antitrust laws, and a little bit of real estate law, etc. He said ARELLO was a 
great experience. He hopes to have more to offer and contribute to the Commission this coming 
year. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas. 
 
Ms. Markwood said it was an honor to serve on the Commission and thanked everyone for their 
hard work. She said that is a vital part of our industry to serve on the Commission and the ability 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
December 18, 2024 
Page 8 of 8 
to have provide licensing and service to the public. She said she appreciates the public 
comments. They bring information, while we may have no control over the issue, that may be a 
vital concern to the industry. Since Jimi Cash has attended ARELLO, she said it would be 
beneficial for all Commission members to attend ARELLO and Commission College 101 at 
some point. She thanked everyone for their hard work on the Commission and wished them all 
a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
Ms. Harris thanked the Commission members for all their hard work and their participation at the 
work meetings.  
 
 
Adjournment  
 
 On a motion made by Devon, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adjourn the meeting.  
 

There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 

 
Meeting adjourned at 10:54 a.m.  
 
Next meeting: February 26, 2025, Work Meeting  
 

 
Prepared and submitted by: 
Real Estate Commission Staff 
 
Approved: 
 
______________________________ 
Cheryl Markwood 
REC Chairperson 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
     February 26, 2025, Work Meeting   
                 Meeting Minutes   
                 
                    
 



 

 1 
                                                                                                     2 

STATE OF ALASKA 3 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 5 

 6 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 7 

WORK MEETING  8 
MEETING MINUTES 9 

 10 
February 26, 2025 11 

 12 
“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, Business 13 
and Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the 14 
Commission. By the authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of 15 
AS 44.62, Article 6, a scheduled work meeting of the Real Estate Commission was held 16 
February 26, 2025, Anchorage AK, via Zoom. 17 
  18 
Wednesday, February 26, 2025 19 
Agenda Item 1 - Call to Order 20 
 21 
Chairperson Cheryl Markwood called the meeting to order at 1:31 pm.  22 
No quorum needed for a work meeting. 23 
 24 
Ms. Markwood stated that this is a meeting where we will be working on general tasks, 25 
collaboration of ideas and subject matters that have become important to the Real Estate 26 
Commission. This work group does not have decision-making authority.  27 
 28 
Present via Zoom 29 
Cheryl Markwood, Commission member, Broker, Broker at Large, Chairperson, Fairbanks 30 
Elizabeth Schok, Commission member, Associate Broker, 4th Judicial District, Fairbanks 31 
Traci Heaton, Broker, Commission member 1st Judicial District, Juneau 32 
Devon Doran, Broker, Commission member 3rd Judicial District, Wasilla 33 
Jimi Cash, Commission member, public seat 34 
Susan Wilcox, Commission member, public seat  35 
Angie Tallant, Broker, Somers, Sotheby’s International, Fairbanks 36 
Francisca Tracy, Compliance Analyst, The CE Shop, PA 37 
Gene DuVal, Associate Broker, Broker Associates of Fairbanks 38 
Jerry Royse, Broker and RE Educator, Royse & Associates, Anchorage 39 
Julie Marshall, Broker, FSBO Systems Alaska, Anchorage 40 
Michael Barnhill, Compliance Auditor, Legislative Audit Division, Juneau  41 
Nichole Rodriguez, Auditor, Legislative Audit Division, Juneau  42 
Renee Foster, Broker, Foster Realty, Fairbanks 43 
Tracy Schachle, Broker, The Real Estate Group AK, LLC, Fairbanks 44 
Jarrett Chambers, Salesperson, Chambers Real Estate Services, Anchorage 45 
Melissa Ford, Broker, Nome Sweet Homes, Nome 46 
Cassandra Raun, Salesperson, Coldwell Banker Endeavor Realty, Anchorage  47 
Paddy Coan, Associate Broker, Keller Williams Alaska Group, Anchorage  48 
Heather Ferguson (Lambert), Salesperson, Century 21 Gold Rush, Fairbanks  49 
Jason Olds, Division Director, Air Quality, Department of Environmental Conservation, 50 
Juneau 51 
Nick Czarnecki, Environmental Program Manager 2, Department of Environmental 52 
Conservation Anchorage 53 
 54 



 
Real Estate Commission 
February 26, 2025 
Work Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 
Staff Present: 55 
Nancy Harris, Executive Administrator, Real Estate Commission (REC) 56 
Kery Givens, Licensing Examiner 2, Real Estate Commission (REC) 57 
Lorina Rogers, Licensing Examiner 3, Board of Real Estate Appraisers (APR)  58 
Stephanie Davis, Regulation Specialist, CBPL 59 
 60 
Approval of Agenda 61 
Ms. Markwood asked to add 2 items to the agenda. Add agenda item 4(h)- Teams 62 
Advertising and item 4(i)- Administrative Code (18 AAC 50.081) conflict with REC 63 
regulations (12 AAC 64.600 – 695).  64 
 65 
Ms. Harris stated that the team’s information was added to 4(f)-Advertising. 66 
 67 
Ms. Markwood asked if there was any opposition to the agenda as amended. There was 68 
no opposition, agenda was approved.  69 
 70 
Agenda Item 2 – Introductions 71 
Ms. Markwood introduced all Commission members that were in attendance via ZOOM.  72 
 73 
Ms. Harris introduced staff and all other individuals in attendance via ZOOM.  74 
 75 
Agenda Item 3 – Public Comment 76 
Michael Barnhill, auditor with Legislative Audit office introduced himself and Nicole 77 
Rodriguez. He stated they are from legislative audit and are conducting the sunset audit 78 
with the REC for next couple of months He thanked everyone that they have spoken to for 79 
their cooperation.  80 
 81 
Julie Marshall, broker in Anchorage. She stated she is just dropped in to listen to the 82 
meeting.  83 
 84 
Agenda Item 4– topics for review and discussion. 85 
4(a) -12 AAC 64.063(a)(2) - Minimum Education Requirements for Licensure 86 
Mr. Givens presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. The key changes 87 
to this regulation included the requirement of a 6-hour Alaska Law course taken within 18 88 
months and modifying the 30-hour Broker Pre-Licensing course to increase Alaska Law 89 
instruction from 3 hours to 6 hours. This included the adjustment of the hours in 12 AAC 90 
64.063(b) to decrease hours in other topics.  91 
 92 

• Recommendation by Mr. Royse was to decrease hours in 12 AAC 64.063(b)(1), 93 
broker supervision requirements and record keeping to 2 hours and 12 AAC 94 
64.063(b)(2) trust accounting procedures decrease to 2 hours.   95 

 96 
4(b)- 12 AAC 64.064(g) - Education Requirements after Initial License  97 
Mr. Givens presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. This proposal 98 
provides a pathway for licensees to either remain in lapse status, downgrade to a 99 
Salesperson license, or reinstate Broker/Associate Broker license, due to non-compliance 100 
of Post Licensing Education. 101 
 102 

• There were no recommendations. 103 
 104 
 105 



 
Real Estate Commission 
February 26, 2025 
Work Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 
4(c) - 12 AAC 64.066 - Temporary Military Courtesy License 106 
Ms. Harris presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. When this 107 
regulation was created several requirements for licensing were not included. This change 108 
would require an applicant to submit an employing broker form, a completed 6 hour AK 109 
Law course and verification of E & O Insurance. Ms. Harris stated that there is a new 110 
application process for active military personnel and spouses of active duty military 111 
personnel for a license that may replace the current temporary license application. Ms. 112 
Markwood had some concerns regarding possible contradiction of applications. 113 
 114 

• Recommendation to bring back to the March meeting with more information 115 
regarding both military applications to ensure there is no contradictions or 116 
duplication of licensing.  117 
 118 

4(d) - 12 AAC 64.075(f) - Employment and Transfer 119 
Mr. Givens presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion.  This proposal 120 
will give the brokerage 10 days after they submit office change application to continue 121 
business with requested changes while waiting REC staff to complete change and amend 122 
update/license.  123 
 124 

• Recommendation to add the time as 10 business days unless extended by the 125 
Real Estate Commission. 126 

 127 
 128 
4(e) - 12 AAC 64.110(a) and (b). Requirements for Establishing and Maintaining an Office  129 
Ms. Harris presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. This would clarify 130 
the requirement that a brokerage’s principal office must be a physical location within the 131 
state. This recommendation was recommended at a prior work meeting. This change 132 
would add the word “physical” to the regulation to revise regulation to “physical principal 133 
office”. 134 

 135 
• Recommendation for staff to bring back information to the March meeting 136 

regarding what other jurisdictions are doing with virtual and physical offices. What 137 
is the definition of brokerage? 138 

 139 
 140 

4(f) - 12 AAC 64.130(8) - Advertising –size of text of office name vs team name 141 
Ms. Heaton and Ms. Schok presented their list of requirements of teams from other 142 
jurisdictions for discussion and recommendations.  143 
 144 
Points discussed:  145 

• Brokerage name and logo be more prominent and/or at least larger than team 146 
name or 50% larger than brokerage name 147 

• Define team, 3 or more 148 
• Define brokerage 149 
• Prohibition of using realty, real estate, realtors, company, associate, firm, or group 150 
• Team leader required to be Associate Broker or at least completed broker training  151 
• Include alternative names into regulations; have alternative name to go with 152 

licensee when transferring to other brokerages 153 
• Replace current Teams best practice with a do’s and don’ts of teams similar to 154 

Maryland REC’s Do’s and Don’ts 155 



 
Real Estate Commission 
February 26, 2025 
Work Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 
 156 
 157 

• Recommendation- Ms. Heaton and Ms. Schok continue to research on teams and 158 
bring back recommendations to the Commission.  159 

 160 
4(g)(1)- 12 AAC 64.065(5)(c)- License Required for Employees, Directors, Agents and 161 
Officers 162 
Ms. Harris presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. This proposal is 163 
to update the regulation by replacing the word “corporation” with “entity” to include all 164 
business structures.  165 
 166 

• There were no recommendations. 167 
 168 
4(g)(2) -12 AAC 64.078(b)(2) -Temporary Absence of Broker of Record  169 
Mr. Givens presented the proposed regulation for review and discussion. This revision is 170 
to clarify the word “person’s”. This change would replace the word “person’s” with the 171 
verbiage “substitute broker’s currently” registered office.   172 
 173 

• There were no recommendations. 174 
 175 
4(h) – DEC 18 AAC 50.081 vs REC regulations 12 AAC 64.600 – 695. 176 
Jason Olds, Director of Division of Air Quality with the Department of Environmental 177 
Conservation (DEC) and Nick Czarnecki, Environmental Program Manager also with DEC, 178 
Air Quality, started the discussion regarding the DEC regulation 18 AAC 50.081 that was 179 
implemented due to the state plan requirement that initiated this regulation. He said he is 180 
here to answer any questions to assist with implementation of regulation 18 AAC 50.081. 181 
He is seeking collaboration and anything they can do to make these requirements less 182 
burdensome and easier on real estate licensees. 183 
 184 
Ms. Tallant gave an overview on the regulation 18 AAC 50.081 that was adopted in April 185 
2024.  186 

• The DEC regulation went through the hearing process and public comment period 187 
in September 2024 and is linked to the SIP (State Implementation Plan) plan with 188 
the EPA on the air quality issues that the Fairbanks and North Pole area has been 189 
facing since 2011.  190 

• This regulation is specific to the non-attainment area which is Fairbanks and the 191 
North Pole areas. This could be statewide but is currently only in the Fairbanks and 192 
Norh Pole areas.  193 

• The EPA opened their SIP comment period when licenses were noticed on 194 
January 21, 2025, regarding to the regulation change that mandated that they 195 
would be back to ensure compliance of woodstoves regulations,  196 

• Currently in the Fairbanks area real estate licensees use a DEC form for disclosure 197 
on every real estate transaction so that the sellers and buyers are made of aware 198 
of the DEC requirement.  199 

• This would also require compliance of a home energy ratings that are to be done 200 
prior to listing the house. The one issue is that there are only a few energy raters in 201 
the Fairbanks and that is not enough for 2,000 transactions that are done annually. 202 
This would bottle neck the process for consumers, and it is cost prohibitive with an 203 
energy rating currently $600 to $1200.   204 

• The way the regulation was written it states that energy rating would need to be 205 
done prior to listing, and the real estate licensee would forward that information on 206 



 
Real Estate Commission 
February 26, 2025 
Work Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

to DEC, and it must be disclosed at the time the house is put on the market.  There 207 
are many ways this will affect the Fairbanks real estate market:  208 

o There is the disclosure of energy rating  209 
o Buyer wanting to negotiate energy upgrades from a report that is just only 210 

required for DEC and not for the transaction 211 
o Real estate licensees regulated through the AREC now will have additional 212 

requirements/licensee duties to adhere to under a different entity.  213 
  214 
Discussion continued regarding the current process of the SIP and regulation 18 AAC 215 
50.081 and how and why these were implemented by DEC.  216 
 217 
Concerns and questions from the real estate industry.  218 

• How would these regulations be implemented? 219 
• Is the DEC regulation 18 AAC 50.081 in conflict with the RE statutes and 220 

regulations? 221 
• How do we ensure that real estate licensees are following the current real estate 222 

statutes and regulations and the DEC regulation 18 AAC 50.081.  223 
• Is this similar to the lead paint disclosure? Will there be a form to be completed by 224 

the buyer and seller? 225 
• How is the real estate licensee protected? 226 
• How does a real estate license ensure a buyer or seller have completed the 227 

requirement and if they do not, is the licensee’s license in jeopardy? 228 
• What is the penalty for the licensee if they do not comply with the regulation? 229 
• Can this DEC regulation be revised? 230 
• Verbiage could be added to the property disclosure transfer statement regarding 231 

the energy rating and inform the seller or buyer of DEC requirements. 232 
 233 
DEC information and response.  234 
 235 

• In their 2019 and 2020 submittals, DEC dismissed these regulations and this 236 
potential control measure because it was technically unfeasible. They said it was 237 
unfeasible because they did not have the authority to mandate real estate 238 
licensees. EPAs response was DEC did have the authority and must use that 239 
authority. They were told that they could not use that as the reason to dismiss 240 
these regulations. 241 

 242 
• The compliance that DCE is looking for is informing the buyer or seller of their 243 

obligations. That is the limit of the agent’s responsibility as DEC looks to implement 244 
these requirements. The existing forms that are used in the non-attainment area 245 
currently, DEC is not receiving copies of those. That is something they would ask 246 
for. DEC is not trying to hold up any real estate transactions.  247 
 248 

• 18 AAC 50.081. The intent behind the way this regulation was worded, it reads that 249 
the agent shall ensure compliance, and then it continues to define what ensure 250 
compliance means. The agent must inform the seller, or buyer, as applicable. It is 251 
based on doing exactly that, inform. Section (c) says that if an agent has complied 252 
with (b), which is just to inform the seller, then the agent may not be liable for 253 
failure to disclose. This was the intent to ensure that this was an information-based 254 
piece. It wasn't to put the entire burden of compliance with air quality regulations 255 



 
Real Estate Commission 
February 26, 2025 
Work Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

onto the real estate community. It was to ensure that this information was 256 
conveyed to the buyers and sellers. 257 

 258 
• This regulation was modeled after the lead paint disclosure with regards to 259 

authority, but they need something mailed to them regarding the status and 260 
registration requirements that go with the home. The registration requirement has 261 
been in existence in their regulations for some time, with a debate of enforceability 262 
as well, that is where these revisions come from. The only new piece of 18 AAC 263 
50.081 is the energy rating.   264 

 265 
• The wording is set in regulation at this point. Any revisions would be though the 266 

110L, the preferred pathway. That is another process that addresses the regulation 267 
and could be revised but it would have to be accepted and meet the requirements 268 
of 110L. 269 
 270 

• A 110L is a reference from the Clean Air Act, it is called Anti-backsliding. There is 271 
planning to clean the air and actual cleaning of the air. With regards to the State 272 
Implementation Plan, everything is just a plan. Cleaning the air comes later and it 273 
is covered by the plan, and essentially the 110L. Provisions out of the Clean Air act 274 
are where DEC will have to demonstrate that a change to their plan or regulations 275 
that are adopted in that plan don't backslide or don't cause them to delay reaching 276 
attainment. Because of that public health emergency, they are required to 277 
implement requirements that are to reach” expeditious attainment” as fast as 278 
possible in the earliest year possible. They are supposed to have the air cleaned. 279 
They have been delayed in doing that, because of moderate plans and everything 280 
that they have done previously didn't go far enough. Then the regulations become 281 
more onerous than their current plan. In 2027, they will be back here doing this 282 
again. if not, it's the EPA and a Federal implementation plan where they will have 283 
to adopt their plan, or else they will not be relieved from sanctions. Therefore, they 284 
must ensure that the changes they make don't backslide.  285 

 286 
The recommendations from the work meeting will be brought forward to the March 20, 287 
2025, REC meeting for the Commission’s consideration.  288 
 289 
Ms. Heaton thanked everyone for taking the time to attend this meeting.  She said these 290 
work meetings are very helpful with great input and assist the Commission make the most 291 
of their time and move forward with changes.  292 
 293 
Ms. Markwood thanked everyone for their attendance and discussion at this work meeting. 294 
 295 
Meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm.  296 

 297 
Prepared and submitted by: 298 
Real Estate Commission Staff 299 
 300 
Approved: 301 
 302 
______________________________ 303 
Cheryl Markwood 304 
REC Chairperson 305 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 306 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                  Investigations  

                 
                    
 



������������	�
��
��������������������
�������������	������������������������������������������� �!"#$����%�&&���'(�)*+#��,�&�*-.)&-/�)��#0,�&�*-.)&-/��)12134567819:;<=;>=;?@A=B@>C=@<= CDEFGHIJKHLILJ@MDNH<OPDPMHQRSSTOOTRU<ETVDHWETMVODPKHQGTMXHYUZMOPT[DPREQGDFMH<ZDUOKHYUZMOPT[DPREYUZMOPT[DPTZMH@M\REPHXREHPGMHCDEFGHLIKHLILJHCMMPTU[;GMHXRNNR]TU[HTUXRESDPTRUH]DOHFRS\TNM̂HDOHDUHTUZMOPT[DPTZMHEM\REPHPRHPGMH_RDÊHXREHPGMH\METR̂HRXH̀RZMSaMEHLIKHLILbHPGEcHCDEFGHIJKHLILJdHPGTOHEM\REPHTUFNĉMOHFDOMOKHFRS\NDTUPOKHDÛHTUPDVMHSDPPMEOHGDÛNM̂HOTUFMHPGMHNDOPHEM\REPeCDPPMEOHR\MUM̂HafHPGMHWDEDNM[DNOHTUH:UFGRED[MHDÛHgcUMDcKHEM[DÊTU[HFRUPTUcTU[HM̂cFDPTRUHDĉTPOHDÛHNTFMUOMHDFPTRUHEMOcNPTU[HXERSHPGROMHSDPPMEOHDEMHFRZMEM̂HTUHPGTOHEM\REPe3h26HiHjjklmnH6opqnr stuvlwtuxHyz{n klmnH|wlwom |wlwomH7lwn}43~24i725�24LILb�II�I�b �TRNDPTRUHRXHWERXMOOTRUH�PDPcPMHREH@M[cNDPTRUQRS\NDTUP IL�Ib�LILJ425�H2|y5y2H5||3k�5y2H}43~24LILb�IIIJ�I �TRNDPTRUHRXH�TFMUOMH@M[cNDPTRU YUPDVM I��Ib�LILbLILb�II���� �TRNDPTRUHRXH�TFMUOMH@M[cNDPTRU YUPDVM ���LI�LILbLILb�II��JJ �TRNDPTRUHRXH�TFMUOMH@M[cNDPTRU YUPDVM �L�I��LILbLIL��II�II� �TRNDPTRUHRXHNTFMUOTU[HEM[cNDPTRU QRS\NDTUP �I��I�LIL�LILb�III�L� �TRNDPTRUHRXHNTFMUOTU[HEM[cNDPTRU QRS\NDTUP IL����LILbLILb�III�J� �TRNDPTRUHRXHNTFMUOTU[HEM[cNDPTRU QRS\NDTUP IL��b�LILbLILb�III��� AUNTFMUOM̂H\EDFPTFMHREHDFPTZTPf QRS\NDTUP IL�L��LILb



����������� ���	
�����������������	
���� ����	
��� ��������������������� ���	
��������������
	������ ����	
�������������� ���	
������	������������	
���� ��������
���� � ����������������� � !"��������� �����
���������
��"#$%&$'(%($)#*+$#���������,� ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �.����������������.  ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �,�����������������.� ���	
������/���������0�
����������	
�������
-� ����.���������������1 ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �������������������1 ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� ��������������������� 2�����������
	���"��� ���
-� ������������� �����., ���	
������	������������	
���� ����	
��� ��������� ��� ������� ���	
������	������������	
���� ����	
��� ����.���� ����������� ���	
������	������������	
���� ����	
��� � ��1��������������1� ���	
�����������������	
���� ����	
��� ������������������1., ���	
������
�������� ����	
��� ����.���������������, ���	
��������������
	������ ����	
��� ����,���������������, ���	
������	������������	
���� ��������
���� �������������������,� ���	
������	������������	
���� �����
���������
��"#$%&$'(%($'%&$'3$#'*4��������.,1 ���	
������	������������	
���� ���
-� �,��1�������������,�. ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �,��1�������������,�� 2�	������"��
�������
������5 ���
-� �1����������������,1 ���	
������
�������� ���
-� �1�� �������������1�1 ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �1������������������� ���	
������
�������� ���
-� ���� ��������������. ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� �������������������,� ���	
������/���������0�
����������	
�������
-� �������������������,� ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� ����.���������������� ���	
�����������������	
���� ���
-� ����������6789:;<=>;<89?9@AB;;A?9>CD:;>;9EAFF<::<A7G>BHIJKLMJMKN>=9M



����������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �
����� ����������	������!��" �	��
��� ��������������������� �
����� ����������	������!��" �	��
��� ��������������������� #������$��
�����	�%�!��&�%������
 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��#������%���
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��#������%���
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��#������%���
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	������� �����	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��#������%���
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��#������%���
���	 �	��
��� ��������������������� �	����� �
������ ���
 '	��	� ��������������������� ��	
���	�	��
�����������
���	 (!��������	 ��������������������� �	������� �����	 (!��������	 ����������)*+,-./01./+,�2,345.�.4�2,16�7-.1.,�8499/--/4*:15;<�=>?�@=@>A10,�B



���������	
������ ������������� ����������� �������������

�������������

� �!"  # $% &'()*+'(,�(-�./(-011'(,�2+*+3+0�(/�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �:�%:� �; <(�=>+'(,�"�?*>9�(-�@3/'17'>+'(,� �!"   ;;; &'()*+'(,�(-�?'>0,10�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"6(AB)*',+  �:� :� �; <(�=>+'(,�"�8,13--'>'0,+�CD'70,>0� �!"   ;;% &'()*+'(,�(-�?'>0,10�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"6(AB)*',+  #:�E:� �; <(�=>+'(,�"�?*>9�(-�@3/'17'>+'(,FGHIJGK�LHG�MNMJ
� �!"   %#O &'()*+'(,�(-�./(-011'(,�2+*+3+0�(/�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  #:#;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"   EP$ Q',*,>'*)�2>*A 6)(107"8,+*90  �:##:� �; R+S0/�T200�=U1+/*>+V� �!"  ##;� &'()*+'(,�(-�*5/00A0,+ 6)(107"8,+*90  �: ;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+GJNW�J��N�J�FGHIJG
� �!"   ! ; &'()*+'(,�(-�)'>0,1',5�/053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �:# :� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"   ;$P &'()*+'(,�(-�)'>0,1',5�/053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �:�;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"   %E; Q/*37�(/�A'1/0B/010,+*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �: ;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"   EP! &'()*+'(,�(-�./(-011'(,�2+*+3+0�(/�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �: ;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"  # E &'()*+'(,�(-�?'>0,10�4053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,+*90  �: ;:� �; 8,>(AB)0+0�6(AB)*',+� �!"   $P% 6(,+',3',5�073>*+'(, 6)(107"6(AB)*',+  �:� :� �; <(�=>+'(,�"�<(�&'()*+'(,� ��"  # $% &'()*+'(,�(-�)'>0,1',5�/053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,D01+'5*+'(, #�:#�:� �! <(�=>+'(,�"�<(�&'()*+'(,� ��"  # $$ &'()*+'(,�(-�)'>0,1',5�/053)*+'(, 6)(107"8,D01+'5*+'(,  �:##:� �; =7D'10A0,+�?0++0/
GJNW�J��N�J��NWJ�XJG�HY

Z[\]̂_̀ab_̀\]�c]def_�_e�c]bg�ĥ_b_]�iejj̀^̂ è[kbflm�nop�qnqorba]�s



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                   License Actions  

                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
               Division Update 
                 
                    
 



Department of Commerce Community, and Economic Development
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Summary of All Professional Licensing
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

Real Estate Commission FY 18 FY 19 Biennium  FY 20                    FY 21                   Biennium  FY 22  FY 23 Biennium FY 24
FY 25                

1st & 2nd QTR

Revenue   
Revenue from License Fees 766,875$           282,453$           1,049,328$       618,451$           325,590$           944,041$           820,700$           228,875$           1,049,575$       639,645$           71,695$             
General Fund Received -$                   -                     17,842$             4,654$               22,496               4,859$               -$                   
Allowable Third Party Reimbursements -                     -                     -                     -$                   -$                   -                     -$                   2,500$               2,500                 -$                   -$                   
TOTAL REVENUE 766,875$           282,453$           1,049,328$       618,451$           325,590$           944,041$           838,542$           236,029$           1,074,571$       644,504$           71,695$             

Expenditures
Non Investigation Expenditures 

1000 - Personal Services 115,076             120,856             235,932             65,350               113,092             178,442             129,521             171,009             300,530             175,061             91,341               
2000 - Travel 15,632               5,036                 20,668               3,046                 -                     3,046                 -                     1,569                 1,569                 7,416                 2,271                 
3000 - Services 13,683               9,813                 23,496               19,306               4,687                 23,993               12,219               5,254                 17,473               13,612               2,063                 
4000 - Commodities 649                    -                     649                    -                     -                     -                     16                       -                     16                       -                     -                     
5000 - Capital Outlay -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Total Non-Investigation Expenditures 145,040             135,705             280,745             87,702               117,779             205,481             141,756             177,832             319,588             196,089             95,675               

Investigation Expenditures
1000-Personal Services 51,422               83,598               135,020             93,884               97,209               191,093             98,726               110,246             208,972             93,972               59,037               
2000 - Travel -                     -                     2,078                 -                     2,078                 -                     9,100                 9,100                 2,538                 -                     
3023 - Expert Witness -                     -                     -                     -                     450                    450                    -                     -                     -                     2,975                 2,125                 
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 646                    530                    1,176                 1,692                 43,125               44,817               23,415               70,918               94,333               60,164               5,888                 
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation -                     3,689                 3,689                 -                     2,799                 2,799                 6,467                 23,142               29,609               34,889               1,884                 
3000 - Services other 958                    958                    1,010                 390                    1,400                 517                    1,967                 2,484                 717                    8                         
 4000 - Commodities -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     106                    58                       164                    48                       12                       
Total Investigation Expenditures 52,068               88,775               140,843             98,664               143,973             242,637             129,231             215,431             344,662             195,303             68,954               

Total Direct Expenditures 197,108             224,480             421,588             186,366             261,752             448,118             270,987             393,263             664,250             391,392             164,629             

Indirect Expenditures
Internal Administrative Costs 108,746             110,362             219,108             108,667             101,425             210,092             112,583             124,346             236,929             115,793             57,897               
Departmental Costs 53,154               57,353               110,507             37,533               39,972               77,505               46,517               48,168               94,685               49,850               24,925               
Statewide Costs 18,608               20,811               39,419               20,978               28,864               49,842               28,689               30,587               59,276               26,037               13,019               

   Total Indirect Expenditures 180,508             188,526             369,034             167,178             170,261             337,439             187,789             203,101             390,890             191,680             95,841               
-                     -                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 377,616$           413,006$           790,622$           353,544$           432,013$           785,557$           458,776$           596,364$           1,055,140$       583,072$           260,470$           

Cumulative Surplus (Deficit)
Beginning Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 523,449$           912,708$           782,155$           1,047,062$       940,639$           1,320,405$       960,070$           1,021,502$       
Annual Increase/(Decrease) 389,259             (130,553)           264,907             (106,423)           379,766             (360,335)           61,432               (188,775)           

Ending Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 912,708$           782,155             1,047,062$       940,639$           1,320,405$       960,070$           1,021,502$       832,727$           

Statistical Information
Number of Licenses for Indirect calculation 4,129                 4,041                 3,771                 3,680                 4,062                 4,317                 4,165                 

Additional information:

• Most recent fee change: Fee reduction FY23
• Annual license fee analysis will include consideration of other factors such as board and licensee input, potential investigation load, court cases, multiple license and fee types under one program, and program changes per AS 08.01.065.

• General fund dollars were received in FY21-FY24 to offset increases in personal services and help prevent programs from going into deficit or increase fees.

FY25 2nd Qtr Board Report by Profession REC

Page 76

Printed: 2/2/2025



Department of Commerce Community, and Economic Development
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Summary of All Professional Licensing
Schedule of Revenues and ExpendituresAppropriation Name (Ex) (Multiple Items)

Sub Unit (All)
PL Task Code REC1

Sum of Budgetary Expenditures Object Type Name (Ex)
Object Name (Ex) 1000 - Personal Services 2000 - Travel 3000 - Services 4000 - Commodities Grand Total
1011 - Regular Compensation 83,674.01                                 83,674.01     
1014 - Overtime 16.39                                        16.39             
1021 - Allowances to Employees 171.43                                      171.43           
1023 - Leave Taken 7,874.02                                   7,874.02       
1028 - Alaska Supplemental Benefit 5,618.41                                   5,618.41       
1029 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Benefits 12,046.87                                 12,046.87     
1030 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Contribution 2,439.77                                   2,439.77       
1034 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Cont Health Reim 1,629.37                                   1,629.37       
1035 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Cont Retiree Medical 386.45                                      386.45           
1037 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Benefit Unfnd Liab 8,005.77                                   8,005.77       
1040 - Group Health Insurance 22,777.16                                 22,777.16     
1041 - Basic Life and Travel 11.73                                        11.73             
1042 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 502.62                                      502.62           
1047 - Leave Cash In Employer Charge 2,114.69                                   2,114.69       
1048 - Terminal Leave Employer Charge 1,464.14                                   1,464.14       
1053 - Medicare Tax 1,274.28                                   1,274.28       
1062 - GGU Business Leave Bank Contributions 283.59                                      283.59           
1077 - ASEA Legal Trust 65.08                                        65.08             
1079 - ASEA Injury Leave Usage 10.70                                        10.70             
1080 - SU Legal Trst 11.25                                        11.25             
2017 - Out-State Non-Employee Airfare 597.50                                      597.50           
2019 - Out-State Non-Employee Lodging 1,292.59                                   1,292.59       
2020 - Out-State Non-Employee Meals and Incidentals 271.50                                      271.50           
2022 - Out-State Non-Employee Non-Taxable Reimbursement 109.58                                      109.58           
3000 - Training/Conferences 883.00                                      883.00           
3002 - Memberships 897.00                                      897.00           
3023 - Expert Witness 2,125.00                                   2,125.00       
3035 - Long Distance 9.61                                           9.61               
3045 - Postage 117.20                                      117.20           
3057 - Structure, Infrastructure and Land - Rentals/Leases 117.84                                      117.84           
3085 - Inter-Agency Mail 46.43                                        46.43             
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 5,888.25                                   5,888.25       
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation 1,883.70                                   1,883.70       
4005 - Subscriptions 12.00                                        12.00             
Grand Total 150,377.73                              2,271.17                                   11,968.03                                 12.00                                        164,628.93   

FY25 2nd Qtr Board Report by Profession REC1

Page 77

Printed: 2/2/2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

New Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



18 Alaska Admin. Code § 50.081
Section 18 AAC 50.081 - Real estate transaction requirements; weatherization and energy efficiency

(a) In an area identified in 18 AAC 50.015(b)(3), the following requirements apply:
(1) after December 31, 2025, a residential building owner must have an energy rating
completed by an energy rater before listing the building or property for sale; the
residential building owner shall pay for the costs of the energy rating; the energy rater
shall provide information about weatherization resources as part of the energy rating
report; the residential building owner must give the energy rating report to the buyer
simultaneously with the seller's Residential Real Property Transfer Disclosure Statement
from the Real Estate Commission; the residential building owner must submit the energy
rating report to the department in a format provided by or approved by the department;

(2) the owner of any building being sold in which a wood-fired heating device is located
must register the device, using a form or method provided by the department unless the
wood-fired device previously has been registered under 18 AAC 50.077(h);

(3) the buyer of any building in which a wood-fired heating device is located must submit
a change of ownership notification to the department for any device previously registered
under 18 AAC 50.077(h) or (2) of this subsection and must register any previously
undisclosed wood-fired heating devices, using a form or method provided by the
department;

(4) the owner, seller, and buyer of any building being sold in which a wood- or coal-fired
heating device is located must comply with all applicable requirements under 18 AAC
50.077(h) and (l) - (n) and 18 AAC 50.079(b) and (f) - (h).

(b) An agent shall ensure compliance with all requirements of this section. To ensure
compliance, the agent must

(1) inform the seller or buyer, as applicable, of the seller's or buyer's obligations under this
section, 18 AAC 50.077, and 18 AAC 50.079; and

(2) ensure during a real estate transaction that the seller or buyer, as applicable, has
performed all activities required under 18 AAC 50.077(h) and (l) - (n) and 18 AAC
50.079(b) and (f) - (h) or must personally ensure compliance with those requirements.

(c) If the agent has complied with (b)(1) of this section, the agent may not be liable for the
failure to disclose to a buyer the presence of a noncompliant wood-fired heating device
known by a seller but not disclosed to the agent.
(d) In this section,

(1) "agent" means any party who enters into a contract with an owner, seller, or buyer,
including any party who enters into a contract with a representative of the seller or buyer,
for the purpose of selling or buying any building;

1



(2) "energy rater" means a person authorized to perform energy ratings by the Alaska
Housing Finance Corporation under 15 AAC 155.530, revised as of June 14, 2010, and
adopted by reference;

(3) "energy rating" has the meaning given in 15 AAC 155.990, revised as of April 3,
2013, and adopted by reference;

(4) "residential building" has the meaning given in 15 AAC 155.990, revised as of April
3, 2013, and adopted by reference.

18 AAC 50.081

Eff. 12/8/2024, Register 252, January 2025
Authority:AS 46.03.020

AS 46.14.010

AS 46.14.020

AS 46.14.030

Sec. 30, ch. 74, SLA 1993

2

Section 18 AAC 50.081 ...     18 Alaska Admin. Code § 50.081



































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 











Proposal 12 AAC 64.063. Streamlining Application by Endorsement Education Requirements. 

Page 1 of 3 

Application by Endorsement 
Proposal: Streamlining Application by Endorsement Education Requirements - 12 AAC 64.063. 
Minimum Education Requirements for Licensure.  

Purpose: 
To simplify the Application by Endorsement education requirements for out-of-state licensees seeking 
Alaska Real Estate Commission (REC) licensure. This proposal grants educational credit to applicants with 
more than two years of real estate experience in their license type while ensuring compliance with Alaska-
specific education requirements. Key changes include requiring a 6-hour Alaska Law course and modifying 
the 30-hour Broker Pre-Licensing course to increase Alaska Law instruction from 3 hours to 6 hours. 

Proposed Changes: 

1. Application by Endorsement (No impact on initial licensure by exam)

o Replace the 18–24-month Pre-Licensing Education requirement with a 6-hour Alaska Law
course, to be completed within 18 months of application.

o Require all applicants by Endorsement to submit proof of completion/certification for the
equivalent pre-licensing education based on their license type:

 Broker/Associate Broker: Equivalent 30-hour Broker Pre-Licensing (BPL).
 Salesperson: Equivalent 40-hour Salesperson Pre-Licensing (SPL).

2. Modification to Broker Pre-Licensing Education Requirements

o Increase the Alaska Law component of the 30-hour Broker Pre-Licensing course from 3
hours to 6 hours to enhance state-specific regulatory knowledge within the approved
courses.

This proposal maintains high educational standards while making the licensing process more efficient for 
experienced professionals entering Alaska’s real estate market. 

Proposed Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.063. MINIMUM EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE. (a) All real estate education 
courses used to qualify for initial licensure must 

(1) meet the requirements of 12 AAC 64.400 - 12 AAC 64.470 and this section; and
(2) have been completed within the 18 months immediately preceding the date of application, except that

the real estate education courses used to qualify for initial licensure by endorsement must have completed the 
6hr Alaska Law Course within the 18 months immediately preceding the date of application. 

(b) To meet the real estate education requirements for licensure under AS 08.88.171(a) or (b), an applicant
for a broker or associate broker license must document completion of the following contact hours of education 
in the following topics: except that the real estate education courses the applicant used to qualify for initial 
licensure by endorsement must submit education documentation that is comparable to Alaska education 
requirements including topics and hours listed in 12 ACC 64.063(b)(1-5) to obtain a license in another jurisdiction; 

(1) broker supervision requirements and record keeping - four contact hours;
(2) trust accounting procedures - three contact hours;

DR
AF
T



Proposal 12 AAC 64.063. Streamlining Application by Endorsement Education Requirements. 

Page 2 of 3 

(3) organizing and managing a real estate office - three contact hours;
(4) property management – two contact hours; and
(5) broker-level education to understand the applicability of the following areas covered previously in

the applicant’s initial education course to receive a real estate salesperson license: 
(A) licensee relationships, disclosure, and conflict of interest – three contact hours;
(B) forms of ownership - two contact hours;
(C) property law, public and private rights and limitations - two contact hours;
(D) forms of conveyances and recording of documents - two contact hours;
(E) contracts and transaction documents - two contact hours;
(F) financing instruments and accounting principles - two contact hours;
(G) Alaska real estate license law and Alaska landlord tenant law – six (6) contact hours; and
(H) federal fair housing and Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA) laws - two contact hours.

(c) To meet the real estate education requirements for licensure under AS 08.88.171(c), an applicant
for an initial real estate license shall document completion of the following topics and hours: initial real estate 
license shall document completion of the following topics and hours: except that the real estate education 
courses the applicant used to qualify for initial licensure by endorsement must submit education 
documentation that is comparable to Alaska education requirements including topics and hours listed in 12 ACC 
64.063(c)(1-8) to obtain a license in another jurisdiction: 

(1) licensee relationships, disclosure, and conflict of interest - six contact hours;
(2) forms of ownership - four contact hours;
(3) property law, public and private rights and limitations - four contact hours;
(4) forms of conveyances and recording of documents - four contact hours;
(5) contracts and transaction documents - eight contact hours;
(6) financing instruments and accounting principles - six contact hours;
(7) Alaska real estate license law and Alaska landlord tenant law - six contact hours; and
(8) federal fair housing and RESPA laws - two contact hours.

(e) An associate broker who has met the education requirements in (b) of this section does not need to repeat
those requirements when upgrading to a broker license.

Authority:    AS 08.88.081    AS 08.88.091    AS 08.88.171 

DR
AF
T



Proposal 12 AAC 64.063. Streamlining Application by Endorsement Education Requirements. 

Page 3 of 3 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.063. MINIMUM EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE. (a) All real estate education courses 
used to qualify for initial licensure must  

(1) meet the requirements of 12 AAC 64.400 - 12 AAC 64.470 and this section; and
(2) have been completed within the 18 months immediately preceding the date of application, except that the real
estate education courses used to qualify for initial licensure by endorsement must have been completed within the 24
months immediately preceding the date of application.

(b) To meet the real estate education requirements for licensure under AS 08.88.171(a) or (b), an applicant for a broker or
associate broker license must document completion of the following contact hours of education in the following topics:

(1) broker supervision requirements and record keeping - four contact hours;
(2) trust accounting procedures - three contact hours;
(3) organizing and managing a real estate office - three contact hours;
(4) property management – two contact hours; and
(5) broker-level education to understand the applicability of the following areas covered previously in the
applicant’s initial education course to receive a real estate salesperson license: 

(c) To meet the real estate education requirements for licensure under AS 08.88.171(c), an applicant for an initial real estate
license shall document completion of the following topics and hours:

(1) licensee relationships, disclosure, and conflict of interest - six contact hours;
(2) forms of ownership - four contact hours;
(3) property law, public and private rights and limitations - four contact hours;
(4) forms of conveyances and recording of documents - four contact hours;
(5) contracts and transaction documents - eight contact hours;
(6) financing instruments and accounting principles - six contact hours;
(7) Alaska real estate license law and Alaska landlord tenant law - six contact hours; and
(8) federal fair housing and RESPA laws - two contact hours.

(e) An associate broker who has met the education requirements in (b) of this section does not need to repeat
those requirements when upgrading to a broker license.



Proposal 12 ACC 64.064 (g) Lapsed – Downgrade to Salesperson 
Page 1 of 2 

Broker Lapsed Due to PLE 
Proposal: Broker/Associate Broker Lapsed Due to Non-Compliance with Post-Licensing 
Education (PLE) – Downgrade to Salesperson (12 AAC 64.064(g)) 

Purpose: 
To establish clear options for Brokers and Associate Brokers who lapse due to non-compliance 
with Post-Licensing Education (PLE). This proposal provides pathways for licensees to either 
remain in lapsed status, downgrade to a Salesperson license, or reinstate their Broker/Associate 
Broker license, ensuring compliance with Alaska Real Estate Commission (REC) regulations. 

Proposed Changes: 
(a) Remain in Lapsed Status

• If the licensee is an Associate Broker in Charge (ABIC) or Broker, the office must close, and
all licensee relationships will be terminated, reverting affected licensees to License Return
status. A licensee in lapsed status may not perform any real estate activities.

Branch Office Exception:
o If the lapsed licensee was an Associate Broker in Charge (ABIC), the Broker may

designate a new Associate Broker in Charge under 12 AAC 64.075 – Employment
and Transfer.

o A newly appointed Broker or Associate Broker in Charge may operate for up to 10
days while awaiting the completion of office changes and issuance of an amended
certificate. This provision applies to licensees with active or license return status.

(b) Downgrade to Salesperson License
A lapsed Broker or Associate Broker may downgrade to a Salesperson license by:

1. Submitting a complete Application for License Transfer (Downgrade to Salesperson).
2. Paying a $120 fee.

(c) Reinstatement from Lapsed Status Due to Non-Compliance with PLE
• An Associate Broker in Charge (ABIC) or Broker must register a new office upon

reinstatement.

This proposal ensures a structured approach to handling license lapses due to PLE non-
compliance, allowing for regulatory adherence while providing flexibility for licensees to continue 
their professional practice through reinstatement or downgrade options. 

Additional Requirements: 

Salesperson Licensees Seeking to Upgrade to Broker or Associate Broker: 
• Must apply through the Initial Application by Examination, which includes:

o Completion of Pre-Licensing Education.
o Successful completion of the Broker/Associate Broker Exam.

DR
AF
T



Proposal 12 ACC 64.064 (g) Lapsed – Downgrade to Salesperson 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.064. EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS AFTER INITIAL LICENSE. (a) In addition to the 
education requirements of 12 AAC 64.063 for an initial license and the continuing education 
requirements under 12 AAC 64.500 for license renewal, within one year after the date that the 
commission issues an initial license to a real estate licensee under this chapter, the licensee shall 
complete 30 hours of education that meets the applicable requirements of (b) or (c) of this section.  

(g) A licensed salesperson issued an initial license as a broker or associate broker who fails 
to meet the educational requirements under (a) of this section, shall upon application and 
payment of the required fees, be reissued a salesperson’s license provided that the licensee 
continues to be eligible for a salesperson’s license.  

Authority: AS 08.88.071 AS 08.88.091 AS 08.88.095 

Current Statute:  

  

 

Sec. 08.88.095. Educational requirements after initial license. (a) In addition to the 
continuing educational requirements of AS 08.88.091(d), within one year after the date that the 
commission issues an initial license under this chapter, the licensee shall complete 30 hours 
of education approved by the commission under AS 08.88.091.  

(c) Within 30 days after the end of the one-year period, the licensee shall submit, on a 
form provided by the commission, a certification that the licensee has completed the 
educational requirements.  

(e) If a licensee fails to complete the educational requirements within the one-year 
period or to provide the certification required by (c) of this section, the license 
automatically lapses 30 days after the end of the one-year period. However, the 
commission may reinstate the license under AS 08.88.241.  

 DR
AF
T



Proposal: Amendment to 12 AAC 64.066 – Temporary Military Courtesy License 
        Page 1 of 2 

Requirement of Employing Broker Form, Alaska 
Education/6hr Law, and E&O 
Proposal: Amendment to 12 AAC 64.066 – Temporary Military Courtesy License 

Purpose: 
To enhance the Temporary Military Courtesy License process by requiring an Employing Broker Form, 
Alaska equivalent education, and verification of current Errors & Omissions (E&O) insurance, ensuring 
compliance with existing licensing standards. These requirements were not originally included when 
the regulation was created and are necessary for regulatory oversight and consumer protection. 

Proposed Changes: 
Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.066 provides a Temporary Military Courtesy License for qualified military members and 
spouses but does not require: 

• A completed Employing Broker Form to verify supervision.
• Proof of current Errors & Omissions (E&O) insurance coverage as required for all actively

licensed real estate professionals.

Amended Language: 
12 AAC 64.066 – Temporary Military Courtesy License shall be revised to include the following 
additional requirements: 
(1) Employing Broker Form Requirement:

• Applicants must submit a completed Employing Broker Form, signed by the supervising broker,
verifying sponsorship and compliance with state real estate supervision requirements.

(2) Proof of License Type Education and 6hr Alaska Law:
• Require all applicants by Temporary Military Courtesy License to submit proof of

completion/certification for the Alaska 6hr Law course, and equivalent pre-licensing education
based on their license type:

o Broker/Associate Broker: Equivalent 30-hour Broker Pre-Licensing (BPL).
o Salesperson: Equivalent 40-hour Salesperson Pre-Licensing (SPL).

(2) Errors & Omissions (E&O) Insurance Verification:
• Applicants must provide proof of current E&O insurance coverage, meeting the minimum

coverage requirements established by the commission.

Justification: 
• Ensures all licensees, including those under a military courtesy license, meet the same

professional standards as other real estate professionals in the state.
• Provides proper regulatory oversight by confirming that temporary license holders are under

appropriate broker supervision.
• Aligns the Temporary Military Courtesy License with existing licensing E&O insurance

requirements, ensuring consumer protection.

DR
AF
T



Proposal: Amendment to 12 AAC 64.066 – Temporary Military Courtesy License   
                      Page 2 of 2 

This revision strengthens the integrity of the military courtesy licensing process, provides clear 
compliance expectations, and ensures licensed professionals meet all necessary regulatory 
requirements. **This information was not added when this regulation was created.  

 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.066. TEMPORARY MILITARY COURTESY LICENSE.  
(a) The commission will issue a temporary military courtesy license to an active duty 
military member or spouse of an active duty military member of the armed forces of the 
United States to practice as a real estate broker, associate broker, or salesperson who meets 
the requirements of AS 08.01.063 and this section not later than 30 days after the 
commission receives a completed application. 

(b) An applicant for a temporary military courtesy license under this section 
(1) must submit a completed application on a form provided by the department; 
(2) must pay the temporary license application fee and fee for a temporary license 

set out under 12 AAC 02.105; 
(3) must submit a copy of 

(A) the applicant's current active duty military orders showing assignment to a  
duty station in this state; or 

(B) if the applicant is the spouse of an active duty military member, the applicant's 
spouse's current active duty military orders showing assignment to a duty station in this 
state; 

(4) must submit documentation showing the applicant is actively licensed in another 
licensing jurisdiction and the applicant's license in the other jurisdiction is not suspended, 
revoked, or otherwise restricted except for failure to apply for renewal or failure to obtain 
the required continuing education requirements; and 

(5) may not have been convicted of a crime that affects the applicant's ability to 
practice real estate competently and safely, as determined by the commission. 

(c) A temporary military courtesy license issued under this section is valid for 180 days 
and may be extended for one additional 180-day period upon request by the applicant, at 
the discretion of the commission. 

(d) While practicing under a temporary military courtesy license issued under this 
section, the holder of the temporary military courtesy license shall comply with the 
standards of practice set out in AS 08.88 and this chapter and is subject to discipline under 
AS 08.88.071. 

(e) The commission may refuse to issue a temporary military courtesy license for the 
same reasons that it may deny, suspend, or revoke a license under AS 08.88.171 and 12 
AAC 64.130. 

 
 
Authority: AS 08.01.062   AS 08.01.063   AS 08.88.071                          AS 08.88.081 
   

 

DR
AF
T







Proposal 12 AAC 64.075: Amendment to Office Change Procedure for Brokers and Associate 
Brokers in Charge                  Page 1 of 2 
 

Change of New Broker/Associate Broker 
Proposal: Amendment to Office Change Procedure for Brokers and Associate Brokers 
in Charge - 12 AAC 64.075. Employment and Transfer 

Purpose: 
To clarify and formalize the temporary authority granted to brokers and associate brokers in 
charge when applying for an office change, ensuring a smooth transition while awaiting approval 
of the amended certificate. 

Proposed Changes: Amended Language: 
(f) After submitting a completed application for an office change due to a change of broker or 
associate broker in charge, the newly designated broker or associate broker in charge may 
assume supervisory duties at that office for up to 10 calendar days while awaiting approval and 
issuance of an amended certificate. 

• This provision applies only to brokers and associate brokers who hold an active or license 
return status at the time of application. 

• The broker or associate broker must maintain full compliance with all regulatory 
requirements, including trust account oversight and licensee supervision, during the 
transition period. 

• If the office change application is denied or delayed beyond 10 days, the office must 
cease operations under the new broker or associate broker until the amended certificate is 
issued. 

Justification: This amendment protects consumers, maintains industry integrity, and ensures 
smooth transitions in brokerage leadership. 

• Provides clear guidelines on the broker’s authority during the transition period. 
• Ensures regulatory compliance while minimizing business disruption. 
• Establishes a definitive process for handling office changes efficiently and transparently. 

 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.075. EMPLOYMENT AND TRANSFER. 
(a) An individual may not be involved in activities requiring licensure under AS 08.88 until the 

individual's employing broker signs and delivers to the commission, either by electronic mail or 

regular United States mail, a notice of employment of the individual and the individual's completed 

broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form is delivered to the broker by the 

licensee or the commission. 

(b) When a licensee requests a license transfer from one broker to another, the terminating broker 

must complete the broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form, provide a 

copy 

of the completed form to the licensee, and submit the completed form to the commission, either by 

electronic mail or regular United States mail, not later than five days from the date of the licensee's 



Proposal 12 AAC 64.075: Amendment to Office Change Procedure for Brokers and Associate 
Brokers in Charge                  Page 2 of 2 
 

request for a license transfer. The licensee shall provide the new employing broker with a copy of 

the completed broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form and provide the 

commission with a completed application for license transfer and the fees established in 12 AAC 

02.360. The commission will mail an amended license certificate directly to the new employing 

broker. 

(c) After applying for a license transfer, the licensee may work in the office of the new 

employing broker for not more than 30 days while waiting for an amended license certificate. The 

new employing broker shall keep a copy of the licensee's signed application for license transfer and 

a copy of the completed broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form 

described in (b) of this section until the amended license certificate is received. 

(d) The commission’s designee shall review and approve a license transfer if the transfer. 

(1) allows a licensee to resume licensed practice under AS 08.88.171(a)(1), (a)(2), (b)(1), 

or (b)(2), or after being re-employed as a licensed real estate salesperson for purposes of AS 

08.88.171(c); and 

(2) does not require further review by the commission. 

(e) Failure of the licensee to notify the commission of a transfer or status change within 15 days 

after the commission’s receipt, either by electronic mail or regular United States mail, of notice from 

the licensee’s terminating broker interrupts the licensee's period of active and continuous 

experience. 

(f) After applying for an office change for a change of broker or associate broker in 

charge, the broker or associate broker may work in that office as the new broker or 

associate broker in charge for not more than 10 business days while waiting for completed 

office changes and amended certificate. This applies to licensed brokers and associate 

brokers in an active or license return license status. 

 
Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.171 AS 08.88.251 

 
 



Proposal: Amendment to 12 AAC 64.110 – Requirement for a Physical Principal Office in the State
Page 1 of 1 

Clarify Physical Principal Office in State 
Proposal: Amendment to 12 AAC 64.110 – Requirement for a Physical Principal Office in the 
State 

Purpose: 
To clarify the requirement that a brokerage's principal office must be a physical location within the 
state, ensuring compliance with regulatory oversight and maintaining accessibility for consumers and 
licensees. 12 AAC 64.110(a) and (b) require that a broker establish a principal office in the state but 
do not explicitly define the nature of the office. 

Proposed Changes: 
Amended Language: 
12 AAC 64.110(a) and (b) – The term "principal office" shall be revised to "physical principal office" 
to clarify that the brokerage must maintain a tangible, in-state location. 

Proposed Revision: 
• (a) A broker shall maintain a physical principal office in this state that complies with the

requirements set forth in this chapter.
• (b) The physical principal office must be a fixed, identifiable location within the state where

the broker conducts business, maintains records, and ensures regulatory compliance.

Justification: 
• Ensures that a brokerage's principal office is a real, in-state location rather than a virtual or

out-of-state entity.
• Enhances consumer protection by ensuring accessibility to brokers and records.
• Aligns with regulatory intent for maintaining oversight of real estate operations within the

state.

This revision clarifies compliance expectations, strengthens regulatory enforcement, and ensures that 
real estate business operations remain physically present within the state. 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.110. REQUIREMENTS FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING AN OFFICE. 

(a) A real estate broker holding an active license shall establish and maintain a
physical principal office in this state. The office in which the broker works and 
maintains the broker’s license is the physical principal office of the broker. 

(b) A broker who maintains offices or branch offices other than the physical principal
office or physical branch shall have an associate broker in charge of each branch office. If a 
broker has an associate broker in charge of an office, the broker is responsible for 
supervision of the associate broker. The operation of a branch office without licensed 
personnel or without an associate broker in charge is grounds for suspension or 

revocation of the broker's license. 

DR
AF
T



Proposal: Amendment to Advertising Regulations – Inclusion of Broker’s Business Name and Text 
Size Standardization - 12 ACC 64.130.  

Page 1 of 2 

Size of Text of Office Name vs Team Name 
Proposal: Amendment to Advertising Regulations – Inclusion of Broker’s Business Name 
and Text Size Standardization - 12 ACC 64.130. Grounds For Revocation or Suspension.  

Purpose: 
To ensure clarity and transparency in real estate advertising by requiring that a broker’s 
registered business name is clearly visible in all advertisements. This topic was 
brought up at the January 2025 Commission meeting.

Proposed Change:

Consider text size requirements to prevent confusion between a broker’s business name and 
team branding. The broker’s business name must be prominent and legible in all 
advertisements. If a team name is included in the advertisement, the broker’s business name 
must be equal to or larger than the team name in font size and prominence.

 Justification: 

• Ensures consumers clearly identify the responsible brokerage behind the advertisement.
• Prevents misleading advertisements where team names appear larger than the broker’s

business name, creating confusion about the supervising entity.
• Ensures advertising transparency.

This change enhances consumer protection, ensures broker accountability, and promotes clear 
advertising standards within the real estate industry. 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.130. GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION OR SUSPENSION. The following acts, in addition 

to those specified elsewhere in this chapter, are grounds for revocation or suspension of a license: 
(1) acting or failing to act as specified in AS 08.88.07l(a)(3);
(2) representing more than one party in a real estate transaction;
(3) failing to account for, remit, or surrender any money, documents, or other property of value

coming into the possession or control of the licensee in the course of a real estate transaction or unreasonably 
delaying the accounting for or disbursal of money, documents, or other property held by or which is the 
responsibility of the broker for parties in a real estate transaction; 

(4) failing to disclose information as required in 12 AAC 64.940;
(A) the listing contract;
(B) repealed 1/9/2014;
(C) the settlement statement;

(5) being found guilty of forgery, embezzlement, obtaining money under false pretenses, larceny,
extortion, conspiracy to defraud, or other similar offenses committed while licensed under this chapter; for the 
purpose of this paragraph, "being found guilty" means a guilty verdict by a judge or jury or pleading nolo 

DR
AF
T



Proposal: Amendment to Advertising Regulations – Inclusion of Broker’s Business Name and Text 
Size Standardization - 12 ACC 64.130.  

Page 2 of 2 

contendere or guilty to any of these acts or having a hearing officer find that the licensee participated in these 
at a hearing held in accordance with AS 44.62 (Administrative Procedure Act); 

(6) advertising a property for sale, lease, or rent without first obtaining the written authority of the
owner or the owner's authorized agent to sell, lease, or rent the property; 

(7) paying referral fees, sharing commissions, or otherwise compensating a person who is
prohibited from receiving compensation under AS 08.88.40l(b); 

(8) advertising to buy, sell, rent, lease or exchange any real estate without including in the
advertisement the broker's business name registered with the department; this paragraph applies to all 
real estate advertised to the public including that owned by the licensee; 

(9) failing to disclose to all parties in a real estate transaction the fact that the licensee is licensed
or failing to disclose the name of the broker or company under whom the licensee is licensed; 

(10) employing or using a third-party purchaser, purchasing through corporations, partnerships, or
other entities or working through friends, relatives, or business associates in a way that profits the licensee with 
the effect, in whole or in part, of concealing the profit and the name of the interested licensee; 

(11) acting in violation of the provisions of AS 08.88;
(12) accepting as earnest money anything other than cash unless the offered non-cash substitute is

communicated to the owner before accepting the offer to purchase, and the acceptance of the non-cash substitute 
is identified as a non-cash substitute on the earnest money receipt; 

(13) failing to submit to the seller or the seller's licensee all written bona fide offers received before
the seller accepts another offer in writing and the broker has knowledge of the acceptance; 

(14) failing to disclose to a prospective buyer a known material defect regarding the condition of,
or a known legal defect pertaining to, the offered real estate or interest in real estate; 

(15) engaging in or committing any act which is grounds for denying a license;
(16) for a broker, permitting another person to use the broker's license, whether for

compensation or not, to enable someone other than the broker to establish or carry on a business for which a 
real estate license is required; 

(17) for a broker, allowing a salesperson to operate a real estate business without retaining
control as the employing broker for the business; 

(18) establishing or carrying on a real estate business without a broker's supervision as required
by 12 AAC 64.125; 

(19) being found guilty of violating local, state, or federal fair housing laws.

Authority: AS 08.88.071 AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.401 

DR
AF
T



 Teams Advertising/Regulations 

 Two definitions of a Team and Alternative Name. 

 1)  Any group of two or more real estate licensees affiliated with the same broker or 
 brokerage and/or other non-licensed professionals, such as administrative assistants 
 and other professionals specializing in real estate related fields that advertise together 
 and that group is not licensed pursuant to the licensing statute. (From Ohio can be one 
 licensee and an unlicensed assistant) 

 2)  A team or group shall mean a collective name used by two or more real estate 
 licensees, who represent themselves to the public as a part of one entity that performs 
 real estate license activities under the supervision of the same sponsoring 
 broker.(Louisiana - must have two licensees) 

 3)  Alternative Name: find description (not talking about licensee name) 

 This is a full list of requirements from other states.  Some may contradict each other but it will 
 give us a place to start: 

 ●  All advertising of a Team name must include the Brokerage name as registered by the 
 commission. 

 ●  A Team must designate a team member as its Team Leader.  The Team Leader must be 
 an Associate Broker. 

 ●  The Team must be sponsored by a Broker. All Teams should inform the Alaska Real 
 Estate Commission of the team formation prior to providing any real estate services in 
 the name of the Team by emailing the commission. 

 ●  All commissions paid to a team shall go through the Broker. 
 ●  The Team name must include the word “team” and may not contain any other term that 

 would lead the public to believe that the team is offering brokerage services independent 
 from its sponsoring Brokerage. Thus a team name cannot use specific words or phrases 
 that would imply a separate entity from the brokerage such as “realty”, “real estate”, 
 “realtors”, “company”, “associate", “firm”, “group”,  LLC,  Inc, or the like. 

 ●  The Team Leader is responsible for all communications between the Broker and the 
 team. 

 ●  If a team logo or alternative is used, the brokerage logo or name, as registered with the 
 commission, must be half the size or larger than the team name. 

 ●  Broker reference - required brokerage identification information be placed close to the 
 team’s name. 

 ●  Brokerage reference be included on each page or frame of a licensee’s internet domain 
 or website. 

 ●  A Team may not operate out of an office or location other than the Broker’s office or the 
 branch office where the licenses are displayed. 

 ●  Any advertisement with a non licensed person, must clearly and state which individuals 
 are licensed and which are not. 

 ●  All licensed team members must be affiliated with the same brokerage. 



 ●  The Team Leader must exercise reasonable and adequate supervision over the 
 provision of real estate services by members of the team. 

 Do’s and Don’ts for Teams 
 Would like approval to replace Teams Best Practices with something similar to 
 Maryland’s Dos & Don’ts. 









































Proposal 12 AAC 64.065. Amendment To Expand "Corporation" To "Entity" In Broker Authorization 
Regulations -  

Page 1 of 1 

Clarification of Corporation to Entity 
Proposal: Amendment To Expand "Corporation" To "Entity" In Broker Authorization 
Regulations -12 AAC 64.065. License Required For Employees, Directors, Agents, And Officers. 

Purpose: 
To update regulatory language by replacing "corporation" with "entity", ensuring inclusivity of all 
business structures that may operate under a licensed broker. This amendment allows for a 
broader application to LLCs, partnerships, sole proprietorships, and other legally recognized 
entities in the real estate industry. 

Proposed Changes to Current Regulation (b) & (c): 
The term "corporation" is currently used to define the business structure under which a 
broker may operate, limiting its applicability. 

Justification: 
• Expands regulatory language to include all legally recognized business structures beyond

corporations.
• Ensures consistency with modern business practices, as many real estate firms operate as

LLCs, partnerships, or sole proprietorships.
• Maintains regulatory oversight while allowing greater flexibility in business operations.

This update ensures all real estate business entities can legally comply with broker authorization 
requirements under Alaska law. 

Current Regulation: 
12 AAC 64.065. LICENSE REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS, AGENTS, AND OFFICERS. 
(a) Repealed 2/11/95.
(b) A broker acting on behalf of a business, corporation, or organization shall be authorized to act
by a resolution of the policy making body of that business, corporation, or organization. The
resolution must be a permanent part of the records of that business, corporation, or organization
and must show that the broker has exclusive authority over and responsibility for

(1) employing and terminating the employment of licensees;
(2) maintaining and examining all trust accounts for real estate transactions;
(3) authorizing payment of all commissions, salaries, finder's fees, or other compensation
for activities for which a license is required and indicating on the payment record the
specific reason for the payment;
(4) maintaining the records of all real estate transactions and assuring their accessibility to
the department; and
(5) directing and supervising all real estate business activities for which a license is
required and all activities necessary for full compliance with AS 08.88 and this chapter.

(c) When a broker who is authorized to act on behalf of a business, corporation, or organization
loses an active broker license for any reason, the business, corporation, or organization shall stop
engaging in real estate transactions until the broker's license is renewed or reinstated, or until a
new broker is employed.

Authority: AS 08.88.071 AS 08.88.161 AS 08.88.900 AS 08.88.081

DR
AF
T



Broker Supervision During Absence 
Proposal: Amendment to Broker Supervision During Absence – 12 AAC 64.078 

Purpose: 
To provide flexibility and clarity regarding broker supervision when an associate broker is 
unavailable, allowing the substitute Broker to remain employed at their currently registered office 
during the broker of record’s absence, allowing the substitute Broker to be in two offices 
simultaneously. 

Proposed Amendment: 
(2) in offices where an associate broker is not available, the broker of record may enter

into a written contract with another broker to supervise transactions, trust accounts, or licensees
including creating and signing transaction documents during the broker of record’s absence; the
broker temporarily substituting for the broker of record shall remain employed at that the
substitute broker’s currently registered office.

Current Regulation: 

12 AAC 64.078. TEMPORARY ABSENCE OF BROKER OF RECORD. (a) When a broker of 

record is temporarily absent from an office, the broker of record may supervise transactions, trust 

accounts, or licensees by computer, modem, facsimile, or telephone communications. 

(b) When a broker of record is temporarily absent from an office and is unable to supervise

transactions, trust accounts, or licensees. 

(1) in offices where an associate broker is available, the broker of record may designate an

associate broker to supervise transactions, trust accounts, or licensees including creating and signing 

transaction documents during the broker of record’s absence. 

(2) in offices where an associate broker is not available, the broker of record may enter into a

written contract with another broker to supervise transactions, trust accounts, or licensees including 

creating and signing transaction documents during the broker of record’s absence; the broker 

temporarily substituting for the broker of record shall remain employed at that the person’s  

(c) Under (b)(1) or (2) of this section, the broker of record shall notify the commission on a form

approved by the commission, of the name of the associate broker or broker designated to supervise 

transactions, trust accounts, or licensees during the broker of record’s absence. Both the broker of 

record and the designated associate broker or broker must sign this form. 

Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.331 AS 08.88.341 

DR
AF
T



2025 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
1. Protect the 

Consumer/Inform 
Licensees 

Teams on Consumer Disclosure 
Propose changes to the regulation 12 AAC 64.118, 
Consumer Disclosure with regards to teams. 
 
Review the proposed regulations when in front of 
Commission again regarding the Consumer Disclosure 
to see if a licensee can transition from representation 
back to specific assistance? Can you still represent the 
seller and provide specific assistance to the buyer when 
your previous relationship was representation? Or is the 
only path neutral? 

Commission Schok & Heaton 
to provide information to staff 

Completed.   
The regulation changes 
were reviewed and 
approved by the 
Department of Law, signed 
and filed by the Office of 
the Lieutenant Governor on 
August 21, 2024, and are 
effective on September 20, 
2024 

2. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

To review and revise 12 AAC 64.064 (g). Education 
requirements after initial licensure regarding 
broker/associate broker completion of post licensing 
education. Review regulations in other areas in the 
regulations that may also need revision, due to changes, 
endorsement and offices. 

Commissioner Doran and 
Committee 

In progress, included with 
current proposed 
regulations. Will review 
and discuss at March 
meeting regarding next 
step.   

3. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

Payment of commissions/EM through title company’s Commissioners & Staff  

4. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

Through the Department, review upcoming licensing 
renewal cycle fee adjustment, as to conform with the 
recovery fund balance for 2024-2026 

Commissioners & Staff Completed. Discussed at 
December 18, 2024 meeting. No 
fee increases for this next licensing 
period. 

5. Commission 
Business/Inform Licensees 

Regulation Project – 12 AAC 64.930 form and 
revision of regulation verbiage. 

 Completed. 
The regulation changes were 
reviewed and approved by the 
Department of Law, signed and 
filed by the Office of the 
Lieutenant Governor on 
August 21, 2024, and are 
effective on September 20, 
2024 

6. Protect the 
Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

• Broker Supervision to strengthen the 
standards within the real estate industry 
regarding broker supervision and offices. 

• To define and review the regulations 
pertaining to broker supervision. 

• To define and review brokerage offices. 
-to be completed in a committee. 

T Heaton- Committee 
Chair 
D Doran – Committee Co- 
chair 

 

Last Edited 3/7/25 



2025 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
7. Protect the 

Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

Possible new/revised regulations. Topics to 
consider: 

• Office change process, including: 
• Change of broker and AB in an office 
• Change of office name 
• Change of ownership of an office 
• How to deal with an office change what 

there is a change of broker by owner 
when the owner is not a licensed broker or 
does not hold a license 

• Audit of E & O Insurance 
• Broker supervision, licensees not 

responding to customers/clients. 
• Transaction coordinators 
• HOA/Community Associations 
• Trusts Accounts 

• Audit of offices – physical 
address/location 

• Advertising – size of 
brokerage and team 
names. 

Commission to have work 
session meeting, open to 
public for public comment 

In progress. 
 
Commission will review and 
discuss at March meeting 
regarding next step.   

8.Protect the 
Consumer/inform 
Licensees  

Create regulations that will protect the public with 
regards to the NAR Settlement requirements.  
-Buyer Agreement completed before licensee 
shows property. 

Commission Member                                                            
Elizabeth Schok/PeggyAnn 
McConnochie 

On hold.  
Commission to continue to 
monitor with the industry.  
May need new or revised 
regulations and possible 
statutes. 

9. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Disciplinary Matrix – Commission to review 
matrix and make changes as necessary.  

Commission  

9. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Reinstatement License application – Review the 
length of time between application of license. 

Commission member Doran 
to head this task.  

 

Last Edited 3/7/25 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
    Executive Administrator’s Report  
                 
                    
 



                     LICENSING REPORT  
                  March 6th, 2025

45 Transfers:   Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25
2,862 Total 87 111 71

3,047             
PLE Completed: Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25

ACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25 Change 39 36 39
Broker 398 405 411 6
Associate Broker 387 382 376 -6 Upgrades: Endorsement:
Salesperson 2,107 2,086 2,075 -11 5
Total Active: 2,892 2,873 2,862 -11

In this reporting period Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25
CURRENT ACTIVE OFFICES Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25 Change License Returned 102 148 136
Main Offices 528 538 548 10 Probation License 0 0 0
Branch Offices 45 47 48 1 Suspended 1 0 0
Total Offices: 573 585 596 11 Revoked 0 1 0

Surrendered 0 0 0
LAPSED:  NON-COMPLIANCE OF PLE w/exp date of 1/31/26

Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25 Change INACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25
Broker 0 0 0 0 Broker 5 4 3
Associate Broker 1 1 0 -1 Associate Broker 10 6 5
Salesperson 1 14 24 10 Salesperson 50 50 48
Total: 2 15 24 9 Total Inactive: 65 60 56

New Licenses Issued Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25 Change LAPSED: 1/31/24 exp Sep-24 Dec-24 Mar-25
Broker by END 1 1 3 2 Broker 23 23 23
Associate Broker by END 1 0 0 0 Associate Broker 21 21 21
Salesperson 42 43 34 -9 Salesperson 302 298 312
Total: 44 44 37 -7 Total Lapsed: 346 342 356

*includes licensees that are active, inactive,  lic rtnd,  probation, suspension, surrender, and lapsed (PLE), all with 1/31/2026 expiration date

New Licensees:  12/1/2024 - 3/6/2025
Total Number of Active Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp

Total Number of Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp*

2



                     LICENSING REPORT  
                  March 6th, 2025

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Fe
b-

15

M
ay

-1
5

Au
g-

15

N
ov

-1
5

Fe
b-

16

M
ay

-1
6

Au
g-

16

N
ov

-1
6

Fe
b-

17

M
ay

-1
7

Au
g-

17

N
ov

-1
7

Fe
b-

18

M
ay

-1
8

Au
g-

18

N
ov

-1
8

Fe
b-

19

M
ay

-1
9

Au
g-

19

N
ov

-1
9

Fe
b-

20

M
ay

-2
0

Au
g-

20

N
ov

-2
0

Fe
b-

21

M
ay

-2
1

Au
g-

21

N
ov

-2
1

Fe
b-

22

M
ay

-2
2

Au
g-

22

N
ov

-2
2

Fe
b-

23

M
ay

-2
3

Au
g-

23

N
ov

-2
3

Fe
b-

24

M
ay

-2
4

Au
g-

24

N
ov

-2
4

Fe
b-

25

Active Licenses by Type
Broker Associate Broker Salesperson Total Active:



 

REC EDUCATION REPORT 
March 20th, 2025 

(as of 3/7/2025) 
 
 
 
 
 

Course Type Currently Approved 
Pre-Licensing (SPL) 16 

Broker Upgrade Pre-Licensing (BPL) 4 

Elective Continuing Education (ECE) 359 

Designated Continuing Education (DCE) 103 

Post Licensing Education (PLE) 58 

                    Total: 482 

Initial courses approved between 12/1/2024 

and 3/7/2025 

 

41 

 

Approved Instructors expiring 4/1/2025  

Permanent 

 

119 

New Instructors 

Sheron Patrick Anchorage 
Sara Ann McSheehy Anchorage 
Barbara Worley Wasilla 
  

 

3 

Temporary Instructors 0 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
           6(b) Legislative Audit  
 
 
6(c) Designated Continuing Education  
          (DCE)topics for 2026-2028 
 
                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Commission Member Comments and 
Questions  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 


	REC March 20, 2025 Meeting 
	1- Call to Order 
	1(a) Roll Call 
	2- Public Comments
	3- Review of Meeting Minutes 
	3(a) - December 18, 2024
	3(b) - February 26, 2025
	4- Investigations
	4(a) - Statistical Report 
	4(b) - Licensing Actions
	5- Divsion Update
	5(a) - Revenue/Expenditure Report 
	6- New Business
	6(a) - DEC Regulations, 18 AAC 50.081
	7- New Business
	7(a) - Proposed Regulations 
	7(b) - Strategic Plan 
	8 - Executive Administrator's Report
	8(a)- Licensing/Education Report
	8(b) Legislative Audit
	8(c)- Designated Continuing Education (DCE) topics for 2026 -2028
	9- Commission Member Comments and Questions



